
 

Wexham & The Ivers Community Board agenda 

Date: Tuesday 6 July 2021 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: Microsoft Teams 

 

Agenda Item 
 

 Page No 

1 Chairman's Welcome & Introduction   
 Welcome from Cllr Wendy Matthews, Chairman of the 

Wexham and the Ivers Community Board. 
 
Introductions from Vice Chair, Service Director and 
Community Board Coordinator. 
 

  

2 Declarations of Interest   
 To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary 

Interests. 
 

  

3 Housekeeping   
 To be presented by Alice Williams, Wexham and the Ivers 

Community Board Co-ordinator. 
 

  

4 Actions from the last meeting   
 To review and sign off the actions notes from the meeting 

on 9 March 2021 
 

  

5 Reflections from our first year   
 Look back at our achievements from 2020/21 and end of 

year review. 

To be presented by Wendy Matthews and Alice Williams. 
 

  

6 Setting the scene for 2021/22   
 a) Board Membership 

b) Priorities 
c) Working groups and Membership 

  



d) Budget 
e) Next Steps 

 
7 Freight Strategy Update   
 Verbal update to be delivered by Graham Hillary, 

Transport Strategy Freight Officer 
 

  

8 Tilehouse Day Centre Update   
 Denham Parish Council presentation on recommissioning 

the former Tilehouse Day Opportunities Centre to provide 
day care for adults with dementia and learning difficulties 
from Denham and the surrounding areas – Cllr Julia Walsh 
(10 mins) 
 

 

  

9 Community Matters  3 - 40 
 To address questions from the public. Questions to be 

submitted in advance of the meeting to 
wexiverscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk . 
 

  

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Tom Fowler on 01494 732009, email 
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

mailto:wexiverscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Neighbourhood Policing 
Survey Results and Analysis 

Author: Resources Business Intelligence & Insight Team 

Date: 17th May 2021 

Page 3

Agenda Item 9



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 2 of 25 

1. Executive Summary 
 

This survey was open from 14 April 2021 to 3 May 2021 and the results will be taken to the 
‘Chiltern & South Bucks Policing Issues Forum’ on 18 May 2021 for discussion and 
consideration. Results will help to support setting Neighbourhood Policing focus areas.  

Residents, organisations and Councillors gave their views on their top neighbourhood 
policing issues and concerns. Respondents were also invited to make any general comments 
or suggestions regarding any other issues they felt were of importance.  

There were a total of 674 completed responses to the survey, which includes 637 residents, 
25 Councillors and 9 representatives of organisations. 652 respondents were from the 
Community Board areas which incorporate the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District 
Council area. 

30% of respondents ranked ‘Burglary – residential property’ as their top neighbourhood 
concern. ‘Anti-social behaviour’ and ‘Speeding’ were also high areas of concern for 
respondents, with 19% and 13% respectively ranking these as their top priority.  

This was a self-selecting, online survey which was open to all stakeholders, with a focused 
promotion in the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District Council area. Due to Purdah 
leading up to the local Council elections, Buckinghamshire Council was unable to widely 
promote the survey, however there was a lot of localised promotion undertaken to raise 
awareness of the survey and to encourage participation, this included: 

 Promotion at Community Boards - including sharing the details and survey link on 
the Board Facebook Page (Buckinghamshire Council) 

 Sharing with members - via email (Buckinghamshire Council) 
 Thames Valley Alert 
 Neighbourhood Watch Alert 
 Posting within a variety of local Facebook groups - Our Chesham, Prestwood Village 

Association, Holmer Green Village Society, Your Amersham, Your Prestwood & Great 
Missenden, Chalfont St Peter Connected, Iver, Iver Heath & Richings Park Crime 
Watch Group, Beaconsfield Community, The Ivers Community Group, The Farnhams 
Community Group, Hyde Heath Village Society 

 Weekly Newsletters - The Ivers, Stoke Poges, Burnham 
 

This report includes a variety of graphs, charts and verbatim comments to highlight key 
insights into respondents’ neighbourhood policing concerns. 

 

 

Page 4



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 3 of 25 

0%
0%
0%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%
1%

2%
2%
2%
3%
3%

4%
4%

5%
7%

13%
19%

30%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Burglary - commercial properties
Theft of vehicles

Cyber bullying
Theft from vehicles

Modern Slavery
Criminal damage

Dog fouling
Burglary - sheds and garages

Knife crime
Drug and alcohol misuse

Other (please specify)
Parking

Rogue traders/scams
Rural crime

Violence against a person
Child Sexual Exploitation

Cyber crime/fraud
Littering

Drug dealing
Speeding

Anti-social behaviour
Burglary - residential properties

% of respondents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and Concerns 

2. Results 
 

Q1. What are your top three neighbourhood concerns or issues? 

Respondents were presented with a list of 21 different neighbourhood concerns and issues 
and were asked to rank their top 3 options by way of a drop-down box option. Respondents 
were only able to select 3 different concerns/issues and there was an option of ‘Other’ if 
respondents felt that there was a different concern or issue which should be ranked, that 
hadn’t already been mentioned. 

Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

30% (200 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Burglary – residential properties’ as their 
highest priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked 
highly and received a large number of responses were ‘Anti-social Behaviour’ with 19% (131 
respondents) and ‘Speeding’ with 13% (85 respondents). All other reasons saw less than 
10% of respondents choosing them. 

Figure 1: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the highest 
priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 5



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 4 of 25 

0%
1%
1%

2%
2%
2%
2%
2%
2%
2%

3%
3%

4%
4%

5%
5%

6%
7%
7%

12%
14%

15%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16%

Burglary - commercial properties
Cyber bullying

Other (please specify)
Knife crime

Modern Slavery
Theft from vehicles

Child Sexual Exploitation
Criminal damage

Dog fouling
Drug and alcohol misuse

Rural crime
Theft of vehicles

Violence against a person
Cyber crime/fraud

Burglary - sheds and garages
Parking

Rogue traders/scams
Littering

Drug dealing
Speeding

Burglary - residential properties
Anti-social behaviour

% of respondents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Second Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and 
Concerns

Second Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

15% (99 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Anti-social behaviour’ as their second 
highest priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked 
highly and received a large number of responses were ‘Burglary – residential properties’ 
with 14% (92 respondents) and ‘Speeding’ with 12% (79 respondents). All other reasons saw 
less than 10% of respondents choosing them.  

 

Third Highest Priority Issues and Concerns 

11% (76 respondents) of all respondents ranked ‘Antisocial behaviour’ as their third highest 
priority neighbourhood concern. Other concerns and issues which were ranked highly and 
received a large number of responses were ‘Speeding’ with 10% (69 respondents) and 
‘Littering’ with 10% (65 respondents). All other reasons saw less than 10% of respondents 
choosing them.  

 

Figure 2: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the second 
highest priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 6



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 5 of 25 

0%
0%

1%
1%

2%
2%

3%
3%

4%
4%
4%

4%
4%
4%

5%
5%

7%
8%

9%
10%

10%
11%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12%

Burglary - commercial properties
Cyber bullying

Modern Slavery
Child Sexual Exploitation

Theft from vehicles
Drug and alcohol misuse

Theft of vehicles
Burglary - sheds and garages

Knife crime
Other (please specify)

Criminal damage
Rural crime

Violence against a person
Cyber crime/fraud

Rogue traders/scams
Dog fouling

Parking
Drug dealing

Burglary - residential properties
Littering

Speeding
Anti-social behaviour

% of respndents

Is
su

e 
or

 C
on

ce
rn

Third Highest Priority Neighbourhood Policing Issues and 
Concerns

The issues and concerns which feature highly amongst all 3 priority questions (but not 
always in the same order) are: 

 Burglary – residential properties (52% of all respondents) 
 Anti-social behaviour (45% of all respondents) 
 Speeding (35% of all respondents) 
 Littering (22% of all respondents) 
 Drug Dealing (22% of all respondents) 

 

All of the above feature in the top 5 selected reasons within all 3 ranked questions which 
would imply that these reasons are of most concern to residents. 

 

 

 

 

Figure 3: Proportion of respondents who selected their neighbourhood policing concerns and issues as the second 
highest priority. Based on 674 respondents. Due to the rounding up of figures, percentages may not equal 100. 

Page 7



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 6 of 25 

1

2

2

2

2

4

4

11

12

16

Arson

Car Parking Issues

Cyclist Safety

E-Scooters

HGV road damage

Illegal Vehicles

Crimes when driving

Lack of Police Presence

Fly Tipping

Dog Theft

Number of Mentions

O
th

er
 Is

su
es

 a
nd

 C
oc

er
ns

What are your top three neighbourhood concerns or issues?  -
Other

What are your top three neighbourhood concerns and issues? – Other 

The option of ‘Other’ was available to respondents when choosing their top 3 priorities if 
they felt there was another neighbourhood concern of importance to them which hadn’t 
already been mentioned in the other options available. 

43 of the 674 respondents selected ‘Other’ as one of their ranked options, however there 
were also some respondents who chose to enter a comment in the free text box associated 
with this option who didn’t select the ‘Other’ option as part of their top 3 concerns.  

The total number of respondents who chose to enter a comment for this question was 82 
respondents. 

Each comment provided was categorised to understand common themes. Comments were 
excluded where responses were too niche, too specific or were not appropriate to include 
within this report. 

Please note, a respondent may have mentioned more than one theme and would therefore 
appear in multiple categories where appropriate.  

 

The themes which received the highest amount of mentions were, Dog Theft (16 mentions), 
Fly Tipping (12 mentions) and Lack of Police Presence (11 mentions). 

Responses given were short and succinct in most cases and therefore no verbatim 
comments have been included in this report. 

Figure 4: Count of comments by category. Based on the 82 respondents who made a comment for this question. 

Page 8



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 7 of 25 

2
2
2
2

4
4

5
6
6

7
8

9
10

12
12

13
13
13

14
14

21
25

43
53

Racism
Cyclist Safety
Vehicle Theft

Catalytic Converters
Organised Crime

E-Scooters
Dog Theft

Noise Pollution
Lack of Stations

Rural Crime
Dog Fouling

Drug and alcohol misuse
Burglaries

Drug dealing
Complaint of Survey Format
Complaint of Police Conduct

Youth
Fly Tipping

Racing
A413 Speeding

Anti-Social Behaviour
Car Parking Issues

Speeding
Lack of Police Presence

Number of Mentions

Ke
y 

Th
em

e

Use this space for any comments about your policing concerns 
or issues - theme raised

Q2. Use this space for any comments about your policing concerns or issues  

Respondents were provided with a free text box in which they could provide any additional 
comments or concerns which had either not been already mentioned or if they had anything 
further, they would like to add to answers already provided. This was an optional question. 

207 (31%) of all respondents provided a response to this question. 

As with the previous question, each comment provided was categorised to understand 
common themes. Comments were excluded where responses were too niche, too specific or 
were not appropriate to include in this report. 

Please note, a respondent may have mentioned more than one theme and would therefore 
appear in multiple categories where appropriate.  

 

The graph shows that the most common themes mentioned by respondents include: a Lack 
of Police Presence (53 mentions), Speeding (43 mentions), Car Parking Issues (25 mentions) 
and Anti-Social Behaviour (21 mentions).  

Figure 5: Count of comments by category. Based on the 207 respondents who made a comment for this question. 

Page 9



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 8 of 25 

The key themes from these comments along with verbatim comments are detailed below: 

Lack of Police Presence 

Not enough visible Police on the streets or patrols, to help deter would be thieves and 
opportunists 

It appears that the police have 'lost the street' and appear not to care. 

There is no local police station or office, and I have not seen a patrolling PC or PCSO either 
driving or walking. 

My main concern is in trying to actually make contact with a Police Officer - I would like to 
know the phone numbers of the local Police stations and to also have confidence that the 
phone will be answered. 

Speeding 

Speed limits seem to have been abandoned since beginning of lock downs. 

School zones need to be monitored for speeding 

Car Parking Issues 

Pavement Parking seems to be given a very low priority by the police. 

Parking on footpaths, half in half out of drives or in any way that limits full access to 
footpaths is an increasing problem. 

Anti-social Behaviour 

It's a lovely area to live it but spoilt by anti-social behaviour which we seem powerless to do 
anything about.   

Need more police on the beat to tackle antisocial behaviour, especially at night. 

Anti-social behaviour - principally in public spaces (parks, commons, etc), petty vandalism, 
offensive language, blatant drug and drink consumption - not just during the day, but also 
well into the small hours. 

A413 Speeding 

Would also welcome police checking on possible speeding traffic along the a413. I am 
concerned that I hear speeding traffic at night along the dual carriageway sections of A413. 

 

Page 10



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 9 of 25 

Speeding on the main A413 by motorbikes especially at weekends and when the weather is 
good. 

Racing 

I commonly see/hear vehicles racing through town mainly at night.  I'm concerned they 
might be "boy racers" as I've seen a few (rather more than emergency vehicles!) speeding. It 
might be worth investigating whether this is an issue. 

Cars racing at night along a413 Amersham Road 

 

Responses by Community Board Area 

Respondents to the survey were given the option to include their postcode with their 
response. 668 respondents did so, with 665 of these being matched to Buckinghamshire 
Community Board areas (the remaining postcodes were either out of county or typed 
incorrectly). 

The table below shows the number of respondents by the Community Board areas which 
cover the legacy Council area of Chiltern and South Bucks. Respondents from Community 
Board areas outside of the Chiltern and South Bucks area have been grouped together in ‘All 
other areas’. 

Community Board (CB) Area Number of Respondents Population of CB Area 
Amersham 93 25,755 
Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye 64 40,366 
Beeches 74 25,689 
Chesham & Villages 95 28,505 
Denham, Gerrards Cross & The 
Chalfonts 

168 38,760 

Missendens 111 16,167 
Wexham & The Ivers 47 14,690 
All other areas 13  
Total 665  

Population Data Source: ONS Mid-Year Population Estimates 2019 

To allow for all areas to be analysed in the same way, the priority concerns will be shown in 
a table for each area. This will be supported with verbatim comments where appropriate for 
the area. 

 

Figure 6: Number of survey respondents and population by community board area.  

Page 11



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 10 of 25 

Amersham 

The Amersham Community Board area received 93 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
Respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 59 63% 
Anti-social behaviour 48 52% 
Drug dealing 21 23% 
Speeding 21 23% 
Cyber-crime/fraud 17 18% 

 

With the exception of Cyber-crime/Fraud, the main concerns of the respondents from the 
Amersham Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns of all respondents 
to the survey. 

Verbatim Comments 

21 respondents within the Amersham Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where Amersham has been specifically 
mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Anti-social Behaviour 

The anti-social behaviour, especially in the evening is very concerning. Loud music, 
aggressive shouting, rubbish strewn everywhere despite the bins and bottles of alcohol left. 

Drug Dealing 

It is very worrying to see people dealing drugs on the street both in Amersham and Chesham. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Apart from the speed camera vans, you do not see any general patrolling going on in 
Amersham. I cannot recall the last time I saw a police officer on general foot patrol. 

I'm concerned that we will no longer have a police station in Amersham. 

 

 

Page 12



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 11 of 25 

Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye 

The Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area received 64 responses to the 
survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
Respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 32 50% 
Anti-social behaviour 22 34% 
Speeding 18 28% 
Cyber-crime/fraud 17 27% 
Littering 15 23% 

 

With the exception of Cyber-crime/Fraud, the concerns of the respondents from the 
Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns 
of all respondents to the survey. 

Verbatim Comments 

10 respondents within the Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board area gave 
additional comments. Some comments contained multiple themes.  

There were no specific comments relating to Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye, therefore some 
comments from respondents from this area have been included. 

Cyclist Safety 

Cyclists on dual use footway/cycleway paths who do not have or do not use audible warning 
when overtaking pedestrians often at unreasonable speed. 

Speeding 

The dangerous speeding in Whielden Lane (30) speed limited road with occasional footpaths 
continues. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Finding the nearest Police Station. 

 

  

Page 13



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 12 of 25 

Beeches 

The Beeches Community Board area received 74 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 38 51% 
Anti-social behaviour 28 38% 
Speeding 24 32% 
Littering 20 27% 
Drug dealing 16 22% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Beeches Community Board area match the 
top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

23 respondents within the Beeches Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Beeches area has been specifically 
mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Wexham street 30mph limit between the stag and the plough is routinely ignored by some 
drivers 

Anti-social Behaviour 

Burnham Tennis/Bowls Club car park. Drug taking and drinking amongst youngsters. Using 
the car park as a toilet. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Poor evidence of policing around Taplow river area 

There is no police station in Burnham and I have not seen a police officer or PCSO in the 2 
years I have lived here. 

 

 

Page 14



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 13 of 25 

Chesham & Villages 

The Chesham & Villages Community Board area received 95 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Speeding 41 43% 
Burglary - residential properties 40 42% 
Anti-social behaviour 34 36% 
Drug dealing 29 31% 
Littering 19 20% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Chesham & Villages Community Board area 
match the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

33 respondents within the Chesham & Villages Community Board area gave additional 
comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Chesham & Villages 
area has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

In Chesham I have certainly recognised more incidents involving speeding cars and 
pedestrians being hit. 

Speeding along Cartridge Lane...more 30mph signs/road markings required and speed 
cameras 

Drug Dealing 

Drug dealing is rife in Chesham with antisocial threats being made. 

Littering 

People leaving dog excrement in black sacks on the ground/hanging on trees.  Whilst litter 
picking this behaviour is disgusting to deal with. 

Lack of Police Presence 

Page 15



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 14 of 25 

I am slightly concerned about a lack of Police within the Chesham area in light of the number 
of crimes taking place and the ability of our Police to attend within a reasonable time scale 
from their designated locations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 15 of 25 

Denham, Gerrards Cross & The Chalfonts 

The Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts Community Board area received 168 responses to 
the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 108 64% 
Anti-social behaviour 82 49% 
Speeding 53 32% 
Drug dealing 38 23% 
Littering 36 21% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts 
Community Board area match the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments 

70 respondents within the Denham, Gerrards Cross & Chalfonts Community Board area gave 
additional comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Chesham & 
Villages area has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Speeding of cars and lorries traveling up and down Denham Green Lane UB9 5LG to the hotel 
and Denham Aerodrome. 

Burglary – residential properties 

There have been several burglary attempts and theft of cars in our estate recently (Woodhill 
Estate GX). 

Car Parking Issues 

Parking by the zebra crossing on the A413 by the Pheasant Hill Roundabout 

Drug Dealing/Use 

Drug related behaviour is witnessed by many residents in particular those with gardens 
backing onto Mill Meadow where they say drugs are openly and brazenly seen exchanged. 

 

Page 17



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 16 of 25 

Missendens 

The Missendens Community Board area received 111 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Anti-social behaviour 60 54% 
Speeding 51 46% 
Burglary - residential properties 37 33% 
Littering 26 23% 
Drug dealing 19 17% 

 

The top concerns of the respondents from the Missendens Community Board area match 
the top concerns of all respondents to the survey.  

Verbatim Comments  

27 respondents within the Missendens Community Board area gave additional comments. 
Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Missendens area has been 
specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Speeding 

Speeding - often see cars speeding and overtaking on Prestwood High Street 

Drug Dealing 

I live in a village within Buckinghamshire (Prestwood), where I am now seeing drug dealing 
going on in board daylight because they know that no one in authority is policing these areas 
anymore so they get away with it. 

Lack of Police Presence 

We hardly ever see a policeman on the street in Great Missenden even though we have a 
police office in the village 

 

 

 

Page 18



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 17 of 25 

Wexham & The Ivers 

The Wexham & The Ivers Community Board area received 47 responses to the survey. 

The top 5 neighbourhood concerns and issues which were rated highly by respondents 
regardless of ranking are shown in the table below: 

Concern/Issue Number of 
Respondents 

% of 
respondents 

Burglary - residential properties 28 60% 
Anti-social behaviour 19 40% 
Speeding 18 38% 
Parking 16 34% 
Drug dealing 10 21% 

 

With the exception of Parking, the concerns of the respondents from the Wexham & Ivers 
Community Board area fall broadly in line with the concerns of all respondents to the 
survey. 

Verbatim Comments  

19 respondents within the Wexham & Ivers Community Board area gave additional 
comments. Some comments contained multiple themes. Where the Wexham & Ivers area 
has been specifically mentioned, these comments have been included below. 

Lack of Police Presence 

I'd like to see more Police Officers in the communities of The Ivers. 

Car Parking Issues 

Since covid we have seen an influx of visitors to Langley Park who park as they wish, on 
pavements etc, narrow roads etc. 

Anti-Social Behaviour 

Concerned about 24/7 access to council car park and recreation ground enabling anti-social 
behaviour and more 

 

 

 

Page 19



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 18 of 25 

Respondent Profile 

The profile of the respondents of the survey was compared to the demographic profile of 
the legacy Chiltern and South Bucks District Council area to understand whether the survey 
sample contains an over or under representation of certain demographic groups. 
 

 

   Source: Chiltern & South Bucks figures, ONS 2021 Population Estimates (2019) 

A higher proportion of respondents (66%) were in the 55+ age groups compared with the 
Chiltern and South Bucks population where there were 46% in these age bands. 

 

   Source: Chiltern & South Bucks figures, ONS 2021 Population Estimates by ethnic group (2019) 

6%

12%

17% 19% 18%

23%

5%
0% 2%

13%
16%

28%

37%

1% 2%

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-84 85+ Prefer not to
say

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f T
ot

al

Age Range

Respondent Age Profile

Chiltern & South Bucks Respondents

17%

83%

5%

89%

6%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

BME White Prefer not to say

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f T
ot

al

Ethnic Group

Respondent Ethnic Group Profile

Chiltern & South Bucks Respondents

Figure 8: Respondent ethnicity profile. Based on 634 responses to the ethnicity question. 

Figure 7: Respondent age profile. Based on 658 responses to the age question. 

Page 20



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 19 of 25 

White ethnic groups (89%) were over-represented compared with the Chiltern and South 
Bucks population (83%).  

 

Appendix 

Sample Questionnaire 

 

Page 21



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 20 of 25 

 

 

 

Page 22



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 21 of 25 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 22 of 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 23 of 25 

 

 

  

 

Page 25



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 24 of 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



Neighbourhood Policing Survey Results and Analysis  Page 25 of 25 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

28/06/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

28/06/21 1Home to school transport
Changes for September 2021

P
age 29

A
ppendix 



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

School transport is changing

• The Council contracts bus operators to provide 
school buses for eligible children.

• Contracts are being renewed and we’re ensuring 
new contracts provide best value for money to the 
taxpayer.

• Many Council-run bus services carry very few 
eligible children – in some cases none at all.

• We need to focus our resources on our obligation 
to carry eligible children.

P
age 30



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Those routes that carry few or no eligible children 
are being taken over by bus companies 
as commercial school bus routes from September 
2021.

• These bus companies will sell tickets directly to 
parents, and are responsible for setting ticket prices 
at a level which makes their services financially 
viable.

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/commercial-school-
buses

New commercial school bus routes

P
age 31

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/commercial-school-buses


BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Remaining Council school bus services will have 
changed routes and pick up points to focus on 
travel for eligible children.

• Average journey times will remain unchanged, but 
individual journey times may change because of 
the realignment of routes.

• Timetables for September will be available on the 
website by 15 August.

Changes to routes

P
age 32



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• We’re still providing available spare seats to paying 
parents, though the number available is much 
reduced.

• Online applications are currently open, and 
applicants will hear the outcome by the end of July.

• All children who can no longer have a Council spare 
seat will be able to buy a seat on a commercial 
service – either one run for school children only or 
a public bus or train.

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/spare-seat-scheme

The Spare Seat Scheme

P
age 33

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/spare-seat-scheme


BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• Full information on home to school transport for 
mainstream school buses and transport for pupils 
with special educational needs or disabilities 
(SEND) can be found at:

• www.Buckinghamshire.gov.uk/school-transport

• Parents can contact us via the online web form:

• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/askclienttransport

Further information

P
age 34

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/school-transport
http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/askclienttransport


Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

28/06/21 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

28/06/21 1

Stay Safe, Protect Bucks

Key message update for Community Boards 

June/July 2021

P
age 35

A
ppendix 



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

• If you’re meeting with family and friends, please continue to remember the 
rule of 6 or two households indoors, or up to 30 people outside

• Please continue to protect your loved ones – remember hands, face, space 
and fresh air to help stop the spread

• Regular testing will help us to control emerging variants. Rapid/ Lateral 
Flow Testing is only for people who are displaying no symptoms and can be 
done either at home or at a test centre

• If you have symptoms or if your LFT result is positive, you must self isolate 
immediately and arrange for a PCR test as soon as possible

P
age 36



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

COVID-19 vaccination update

Who can get the vaccine?

• All adults aged 18 and over can now get the COVID-19 vaccine. Book online here or call 
free 119 

• Anyone aged 18 - 39 will be offered an alternative vaccine to AstraZeneca. Currently 
these vaccines are Pfizer or Moderna. Anyone in this age group should expect to wait 
between 8-12 weeks between doses.

• If you are aged 40 and over, or in an at risk group (cohorts 1-9), you will receive the 
AstraZeneca vaccine and can expect an 8 week gap between doses unless otherwise 
advised by a clinician.

• You will have the same vaccine for both doses.

P
age 37

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2Fcoronavirus-vaccination%2Fbook-coronavirus-vaccination%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbecks.smith%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C679d771877b84ee7b69608d936f3cd2d%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637601243016620034%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GgBTsE8JQ07gReQbOZuthADhgBFvNOTBXL81alqyrWA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2Fcoronavirus-vaccination%2Fwho-can-get-the-vaccine%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbecks.smith%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C679d771877b84ee7b69608d936f3cd2d%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637601243016630032%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9gtQ%2BylXk95oyyU5zhVeoiwoG7TT5matTqbaciioGKo%3D&reserved=0


BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

How you can get the vaccine in Bucks?

• You can get a vaccine via your GP, pharmacy or at the Mass Vaccination Centre at Stoke 
Mandeville Stadium, Bowls Centre. You can find out more about where you can get a vaccine on 
the council webpage As you know there is a huge drive now across the country to get as many 
people vaccinated before the 19 July. Getting fully vaccinated with both doses is really important 
now as variants pose a risk. The latest data shows how being vaccinated can really help lower the 
risk of hospitalisation and serious illness or death if you do manage to contract the virus.

• Over the next month or so some GPs are stopping vaccinating as they return to normal practice 
work. This is because they were only ever due to vaccinate those most at risk in Phase 1 of the 
vaccine rollout. 

• Pharmacies are going to take over vaccination in many of these areas.

• There are also a number of drop-in clinics popping up across the county. These allow eligible 
people to just turn up without appointment and get vaccinated with either their 1st or 2nd dose. 
Bucks CCG updates webpage is the best place to find out where clinics are planned and also for all 
other vaccine news

P
age 38

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fcoronavirus%2Fcommunity-hub%2Fcovid-19-vaccination-programme%2Fcovid-vaccine-faqs%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbecks.smith%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C679d771877b84ee7b69608d936f3cd2d%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637601243016640024%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VMdKe3e%2FlbkYjOoy5HoHjIDBS29sAnzZDzSBr0kSjPc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.buckinghamshireccg.nhs.uk%2Fpublic%2Fyour-services%2Ffeeling-unwell%2Fcovid-19-vaccination-programme%2Flocal-covid-19-vaccination-updates%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbecks.smith%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C679d771877b84ee7b69608d936f3cd2d%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637601243016650017%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rcDO1zaaTgRTf5lCG%2BCAxoemA%2FVpog2pmPGG5BoEku0%3D&reserved=0


BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

 Starting Friday 2 July Health on the Move vans will be rolling out 
7 days a week across the Bucks, Oxon and Berks (BOB) region. 
They will be initially visiting key areas in the county where take 
up is low and to make it easier for people to access vaccines. 
Initially people will need to book a slot via the National Booking 
System, but we will swiftly be moving to a drop-in model once 
more established.

 You can help us by sharing the links to the webpage where the 
weekly van schedule will eventually sit - it will be on the CCG 
webpage

 The Health on the Move vans will offer other outreach health 
provision: Health Checks, flu vaccination etc. and the testing 
team will also be linking up to offer advice and support to people 
who come along for a vaccine. 

P
age 39

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.buckinghamshireccg.nhs.uk%2Fpublic%2Fyour-services%2Ffeeling-unwell%2Fcovid-19-vaccination-programme%2Flocal-covid-19-vaccination-updates%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbecks.smith%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C679d771877b84ee7b69608d936f3cd2d%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637601243016650017%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rcDO1zaaTgRTf5lCG%2BCAxoemA%2FVpog2pmPGG5BoEku0%3D&reserved=0


BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Other vaccine news

• Finally, the new Vaccine Voices training is starting next week. This is a 90-minute 
online training session for anyone keen to share the benefits of vaccination 
within their communities. 

• We hope to get lots of different people to sign up and act as advocates across the 
county and with lots of support and advice in the form of a toolkit and the 
training session, we hope to really build up trust and an good ear at a ground 
level. Please email me for more info and details on how to share.

P
age 40


	Agenda
	9 Community Matters
	Briefing for community boards
	Stay Safe Protect Bucks


